



INTERWAVE COMMUNICATIONS INC.
312 CONSTITUTION DRIVE, MENLO PARK, CA 94025-1164 USA
TEL: +1 650 838 2000 FAX: +1 650 321 6250
WWW.IWV.COM

September 6, 2000

FCC
OET Experimental Licensing Branch

RE: STA File No. 0418-EX-ST-2000
Confirmation No. EL10263

Dear Sir or Madam:

The referenced application is for permission to operate our base station in engineering laboratory conditions for experimental evaluation at an office of Lucent/Avaya in Holmdel New Jersey from September 8, 2000 to December 31, 2000. Our Series M50 WaveXpress equipment is registered with FCC for Part 15 and Part 24 compliance.

We have an experimental license WA2XRL for our headquarters facility in Menlo Park, CA. I recently received confirmation of its renewal valid from August 15, 2000 through December 01, 2000. However, when I attempted to apply for a Temporary Authorization through the Electronic Filing page, it was rejected as having expired on June 15, 2000. I trust this is an oversight in the Web page development.

Thank you for processing this application.

Yours truly,

Rod Thorne
Vice President, Quality & Compliance
interWAVE Communications, Inc.